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Address: 1616 Inverness 

City and Zip Code: Lawrence 66047 County: Douglas 

Office Sought State Senate .District: _2_n_d _ 

B. Check only if appropriate: Amended Filing __ Termination Report 

C. Summary (covering the period from .July 25, 2008 through October 23, 2008) 

1. Cash on hand at beginning of period .	 $17,095.00 

2. Total Contributions and Other Receipts (Use Schedule A) .	 $26,005.00 

3.	 Cash available this period (Add Lines 1 and 2) .. $43,100.00 

$43,014.024.	 Total Expenditures and Other Disbursements (Usc Schedule C) .. 

$85.985. Cash on hand at close of period (Subtract Line 4 from 3)	 .. 

6. In-Kind Contributions (Use Schedule B) . $2,242.00 

$10,000.007. Other Transactions (Use Schedule D) . 

D.	 "I declare that this report, including any accompanying schedules and statements, has been examined by me 
and to the best of my knowledge and belief is true, correct and complete. I understand that the intentional 
failure to file this document or intentionally filing a false document is a class A misdemeanor." 
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TO: Kansas Govemmental Ethics AMENDED.
FROM:	 Bradley R. Finkeldei, Treasurer for 

scott Morgan, Candidate, 2nd District Senate 

RE:	 Amendment to October 27, 2008 Contribution Report 

In Schedule A of the October 27,2008 contribution and expenditure report I misnamed a 
contributor. As such, please make the following change: 

Currently states: 10/23/08 Senate Republican Leadership Committee - $2,500 

Change to: 10/23/08 Kansas Republican Senatorial Committee, P.O. Box 2663, Topeka, 
KS 66601 - $2,500 

Ple:=lse let me know if you have any questions or conoerns. 
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l'~id for by Seotl MQrl!nn for Senate, Hr.ad F;nkc1dei, TreaStlrer 


